
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: September 13, 2016 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 160162-TX – Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public 
Service Commission of CLEC Certificate No. 7269, issued to Primus 
Telecommunications, Inc., effective July 19, 2016. 
 

 
 
 Attached please find a copy of a correspondence from Commission Staff to 
Chairman Brown’s office with information requested by the Chairman at the 
Commission’s Agenda Conference on September 16, 2016.  Please file the attached 
document in the documents tab of the above-referenced docket file. 
 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
KFC 
 
 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
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From: Kelley Corbari
To: Katherine Fleming
Cc: Ryan West; Ana Ortega; Jim Varian; Baldwyn English; Mary Anne Helton; Keino Young; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell;

Braulio Baez; Beth Salak; Sakina Deas; Toni Earnhart; Bill McNulty
Subject: Follow Up - Item 5 Docket No. 160162-TX Primus
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 10:02:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png

Katherine,
 
At Agenda, Chairman Brown asked how much Primus owed in RAFs but Staff
did not have the figures with us.  To answer the Chairman’s question, as of
today, the amount of RAFs, plus penalty and interest owed by Primus is
$798.00.
 
I was correct when I stated at Agenda that Primus did not file a RAF return
this year.  When staff contacted the Company in February about its delinquent
RAFs, Primus stated that it had no “gross” revenues due to bankruptcy.  Thus,
the company was assessed the minimum RAF amount of $600.00. 
 
Please let me know if the Chairman has any additional questions.
 
Thanks,
Kelley
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Payment Calculator.

UtilityCode: D371 Period: [01/01/2015-12/31/2015 | Service: [CLX_ V|

;llz;/]l);e Date (331.4/1.4/2; 730-3L8/1: 130- [rmre————— =
Last Paid Date: = |
Estimated Payment Date: 091372016 |
Extension Days: &
Extension Days Plus Due Date

(4/15,8/14,2/14; 4/30,8/29,2129-33):

Raf Amt Due: 600

Outstanding Penalty: [o.00

Outstanding Interest: 10.00

Outstanding Extensior [o.00

Total Over Due Days: 25

Total 30 Days Calculat 8

New Penalty Amt Due: 150.00

New Interest Amt Due: [48.00

New Extension Amt Due: [0.00

Total Penalty Amt Due: 150.00

Total Interest Amt Due: [48.00

Total Extension Amt Due: 0.00

Total Amt Due: [798.00

Continue Calc. Interest after 4 Years [1 | Calouiate | @ [Clear

CALCULATION OF PENALTIES AND INTEREST:
‘The amount of penalty to be assessed for late fee payments shall be 5% for each 30-day period
o fraction thereof, not to exceed a total penalty of 2% of the fee. The amount of nterest to be
charged is 1% for cach 30-day period or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total of 129% per
‘anmm.
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Kelley F. Corbari,
Senior Attorney – Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel



Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Email:  KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us
Direct Phone:  (850) 413-6234
Direct Fax:       (850) 413-6235

 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law.   Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made
available to the public and the media upon request.  Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.
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